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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 6:44 PM

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject:
转发: SMK 9830 A HONDA SHUTTLE ------ FINALIZE

  

发件人

发件人发件人

发件人: Claims <claims@rico60.com> 

已发送

已发送已发送

已发送: 2021年 6月 14日 18:41:57 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 

收件人

收件人收件人

收件人: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 

抄送

抄送抄送

抄送: Rico 60 Enquiry <enquiry@rico60.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

主题

主题主题

主题: Re: SMK 9830 A HONDA SHUTTLE ------ FINALIZE 

hi guo qiang 
 
accept and closed at $8400.00 @ 8day 
 
regards 
xiong 
 
 

On Jun 14, 2021 at 4:10 PM, <Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)> wrote: 

Hi Xiong, 
  
Finalize COR $8400 before GST @ 7 days.  COR subject to insurance approval. 
  
Regards, 
Guo Qiang 
  
  
From: Rico 60 Claims [mailto:claims@rico60.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 10 June, 2021 5:50 PM 

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) 
Cc: Rico 60 Enquiry 

Subject: Re: SMK 9830 A HONDA SHUTTLE ------ FINALIZE 
  
HI LKK 
  

reminder finalize 

 
  
Kindly assist us to finalize this case. 
  
Regards, 
XIONG 
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RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD. 
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M 
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit 
#02-24, Singapore 415875 
Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060 
Email: claims@rico60.com 
  
  
On Fri, Jun 4, 2021 at 10:14 AM Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60.com> wrote: 

  
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
  
  
On Sat, May 15, 2021 at 8:11 AM Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60.com> wrote: 

hi lkk\, 
  

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
  
  
On Sat, May 8, 2021 at 8:20 AM Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60.com> wrote: 

HI Guo and Hsiao, 
  

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
  
  
On Mon, May 3, 2021 at 5:49 PM Enquiry <claims@rico60.com> wrote: 

Hi Guo Qiang, 
  
Could I have an update on this case? 
  
  
Thank you. 
  
Best Regards, 
Prescelia Hoe 
  

 
RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD. 
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M 
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8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit 
#02-24, Singapore 415875 
Mobile: +65 9187 8064| Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060 
Email: claims@rico60.com 
  

From: Rico 60 Claims 
Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 12:56 PM 
To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
Cc: Rico 60 Enquiry 
Subject: SMK 9830 A HONDA SHUTTLE ------ FINALIZE 
  

HI Guo qiang, 

  

Kindly assist us to finalize this case. 

  

Attached after paint photos and check item photos for your reference. 

  

Pls check & revert to us soon. 

  

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
  


